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Chris King
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street 
Sydney, NSW 2000

Attn: Olivia Hirst (olivia.hirst1@det.nsw.edu.au) 

20/05/2021

Dear Mr. King,
Wentworthville Public School (SSD 9273) 

Alternative ESD Certification Process

I refer to your submission dated 27 April 2021 requesting the Planning Secretary’s agreement to
implement an alternative ESD certification process for the Wentworthville Public School SSD
9273.

I note that the Department agreed on an alternative ESD certification process for this school, as
required under condition B18 of SSD 9273, in its letter dated 20 January 2021 subject to conditions.

One of the conditions of this letter was the submission of a project specific ESD Evaluation
spreadsheet confirming that the targeted points will achieve a minimum 4-star Green Star Design &
As Built equivalency rating (min 45 points).

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the ESD evaluation spreadsheet for Wentworthville Public
School SSD 9273 and note that the spreadsheet confirms that the targeted points will achieve a
minimum 4-star Green Star Design & As Built equivalency rating (min 45 points).

You must submit evidence to Planning Secretary demonstrating compliance with the ESD evaluation
spreadsheet (independently verified by the ESD consultant) as per the timelines specified under
condition E13 of the conditions of consent (SSD 9273).

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at
sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Jake Shackleton

A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:olivia.hirst1@det.nsw.edu.au



